NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS o, sommston o
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT - —. afiaimiieat™

— /

February 16, 1998

o EGEIVER
I “ @J

] 3 106§
Conoco, Inc. FEB 7 3 1098

10 Desia Drive - Suite 100W @00 COLls DIV

Midland, Texas 79705-4500 u
Attention: Kay Maddox DASTIRS

Administrative Order NSL-3950

Dear Ms. Maddox:

Reference is made to your application dated February 8, 1998, which was received by the Division in Santa
Fe on February 12, 1998, for an unorthodox "infill" gas well location in both the Blanco-Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota
Pools for the proposed San Juan "28-7" Unit Well No. 214-M to be drilled 870 feet from the South line and 270 feet
from the East line (Unit P) of Section 4, Township 27 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. )

Gas production attributed to said well from both pools is to be included in the existing standard 320.17-acre
gas spacing and proration units comprising Lots 1 and 2, the $/2 NE/4, and the SE/4 (E/2 equivalent) of said Section
4. The Mesaverde production is currently dedicated to Conoco's San Juan "28-7" Unit Well No. 82 (API No. 30-039-
07201), located at a standard gas well Jocation 1190 feer from the North and East lines (Lot 1/Unit A) of said Section
4, and the Dakota production is currently dedicated to the San Juan "28-7" Unit Well No. 214 (API No. 30-039-
20861), located at a standard gas well location 1510 feet from the North line and 1040 feet from the East line (Unit
H) of said Section 4.

By the authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 2(d) of the "General Rules for the Prorated Gus
Pools of New Mexico/Special Rules and Regulations for the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool/Special Rules and Regulations
for the Basin-Dakota Pool,” as promulgated by Division Order No. R-8170, as amended, the above-described
unorthodox "infill" Dakota/Mesaverde gas well location for the San Juan "28-7" Unit Well No. 214-M is hereby

approved.
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